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Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org> Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 4:36 PM
To: bo2535@pnb.co.in
Cc: "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>

Hello Sir,

Please send a request mail for valuation

--

Thanks & Regards,
Mohd Shahid,
Senior Coordinator Business Operation
+91-9350027216
__________________________________________________

Mobile: +91-9350027216 |  Voice: 91-120-4110117, 4324647
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Corporate Office: - 
D-39, Second Floor, Sector-2, 
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301
Website: www.rkassociates.org

BO: Madhepur <bo2535@pnb.co.in> Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 11:25 AM
To: "Shahid ." <shahid@rkassociates.org>
Cc: "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>

PFA

Get Outlook for Android

From: Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 11:22:46 AM
To: BO: Madhepur <bo2535@pnb.co.in>
Cc: R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM <valuers@rkassociates.org>
Subject: test mail

You don't often get email from shahid@rkassociates.org. Learn why this is important

[Quoted text hidden]
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Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken by anyone
other than by the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient then kindly
delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of Punjab
National Bank. The bank considers unencrypted email as an insecure mode of communication.
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Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org> Fri, Jan 12, 2024 at 5:42 PM
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To: "BO: Madhepur" <bo2535@pnb.co.in>, "vinodthakur1615@gmail.com" <vinodthakur1615@gmail.com>
Cc: "R.K Associates, The Valuers | LIE | TEV | ASM" <valuers@rkassociates.org>, "Mohit Agarwal (Executive Sr. Vice
President), R.K Associates" <mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org>, "Business Operations R.K Associates"
<bo@rkassociates.org>

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!!
 
Thanks for awarding us the captioned assignment. In this regard, kindly provide the following authentic &
verified documents/ details for valuation report of Mr. Vinod Kumar Thakur property situated at Flat No. 201, Tower-
L,Khasra No. 597, Vihaan galaxy, Engineers Enclave-2, Gr. Noida, Referring to the discussion held with you over
telephone, the professional fee for the above assignment will be Rs.10,000/- + GST = Rs. 11,800/- It is
requested to make 100% payment before site survey. (Because the company has to make arrangements or expenses
as per actual) company account details attached.
 
Please acknowledge the same over the mail so that we can proceed further. 
 
1. Copy of Builder buyer Agreement (Received)
2. Copy of Land Title deed
3. Copy of Approved building plan 
4. Copy of TIR (Title Investigation report)
5. Copy of Last paid electricity bill 
 
Please make advance payment so that we can start making the valuation report as soon as possible
[Quoted text hidden]
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